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          CIRCULAR 

Ref:           DELH 037/2024 

From:        Stephen Camilleri – Education Officer, PSCD 
 
To:      Permanent Secretary  
      Directors General 
                  Chief Information Officers 
                  Directors 
                  Heads of College Network / Education Officers 
                  Heads of Primary, Middle and Secondary Schools (State and Non-State) 
                  Heads of Entities  
 

Subject:    Training about Emotional Literacy and Conflict Resolution Skills 

Date:         12 February 2024 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

The  PSCD department is once again collaborating with the 'Relationships are Forever Foundation' 

(RAFF)  to offer training on emotional literacy and conflict resolution skills.   

The ‘Friendship Cards’ tool was developed to create a context where children and adolescents feel 

safe to express their emotions, understand those of others and to develop skills that help them 

respond to conflicts in a constructive way. 

This training course is open to PSCD, Nurture, Guidance Teachers, as well as LSEs and other 

professionals who work with children and young people. Parents/or caregivers  can also be invited 

to  attend.  

The course is being sponsored by the Ministry of Education,  Sport, Youth, Research and Innovation 

and can be used for fast progression from one scale to the next. 

Those interested in attending one of the course can apply on  https://happylife.org.mt/friendship-

cards-course/ or visit the website https://happylife.org.mt/ for further information. 

Thank you for your attention. 

 

Sandra Ebejer 
Director 
Early Years, Languages and Humanities 
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